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—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a two and one half story, brick structure laid
up in Flemish bond. A basement and ground level is under the
entire house. The "A" .roof, with dormer windows, is slightly
belled at the eaves. The main (west) facade is five bays with
a central doorway. A one story porch-extends across the front;
the pedimented central bay of the porch projects forward.

"C.L. 1746" in wrought lead painted black is embedded high in
the south chimney. A three-course belt of brick marks the
second floor level. The front doorway has a fanlight and side-
lights, added early in the twentieth century. Originally, the
hall was lighted only by a window at the staircase landing. The
rear facade was once five bays; the north bay was enlarged in
the early twentieth century and the present Palladian window

was added to give more light to the northeast room. As with the

other changes in fenestration, the signs of the earlier pattern
are clearly visible in the brickwork. A frieze carries
brackets in an alternating large and small pattern; at the
roofline, the boxed cornice has a crown moulding. The cornice
returns into the gable ends, with a brick course carrying the
cornice line across the gable ends. , e e e
On the south.end, windows  flank the. flush-gable, T-shape
chimney, which is articulated with recessed arch panels in the
stack. The chimney itself is buttressed by a large, tfiangular’
buttress with two small chambers in the base. This buttress was
added in 1793 by Benjamin Stoddert, at the same time as the
attached kitchen was added at the north end. Stoddert wanted
the chambers in the base of the buttress to use as a "jail" for

unruly slaves. _

The kitchen wing is 1-1/2 stories with two bays on the
east and west facades. At the north end is a flush gable

‘chimney. The high base is bantered. .

In plan, Bostwick has a central stairhall with two rooms
on the north and one large room on the south. The northeast
room has an Adamesque mantle in the northwest corner with a
window on the adjacent north wall. The northwest room has a
Victorian fireplace in the center of the north side and a
corner cupboard in the northwest corner. The room is paneled
fifty-two inches high with thirty-six inch black walnut. A
large, square-headed opening now connects these two

(See continuation sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

‘Bostwick, presently the home of Mr. and Mrs. Felix Christofane,
was built by Christopher Lowndes, a prominent citizen -0of colonial
Bladensburg. The town of Bladensburg had its origins in the Act of
1742 which authorized the town commissioners to purchase sixty
acres of land to be laid out in one acre lots. The act required
that a house covering at least 400 sqg. ft. of ground with a brick or
stone chimney be constructed within eighteen months after the sale
of the lot. As of 6 June 1746, only eighteen of the lots had been
improved according to the stipulations of the act. Lowndes' house
and those built by David Ross and William Hilleary were among them.

‘!5 Christopher Lowndes came to Maryland in 1738 as a factor for
Henry and Edward Trafford of Liverpool. He soon established his

own company, importing spices, building supplies; and-dry‘goods.
Lowndes and Benjamin Tasker imported Negro slaves and sold them at
Bladensburg ‘and at the Severn River. Near Bostwick, Lowndes con-
structed a rope-walk to manufacture cordage; at that time, ocean
vessels navigated the Eastern Branch (Anacostia River) and landed
at Bladensburg. During the Revolutionary War, much of the cordage
needed for newly built Maryland ships was supplled by Lowrndes"
ropewalk. Lowndes built several other houses in Bladensburg and -~
owned a shipyard where he built oceangoing ships. He soon became
one of the leading merchants of the town.

On May 14, 1747, Lowndes married Elizabeth Tasker, daughter
of Benjamin Tasker, President of the Council, and niece of Governor"
Thomas Bladen. In 1745, Lowndes was named Commissioner of the -town
of Bladensburg, and in 1753 he was appointed one of the justices
of Prince George's County. He held both offices until his death in
1785. -

<o .. Set e L © e s - s ret et e e e T -

Christopher Lowndes willed Bostwick to his daughter, Rebecca
Stoddert, who in 1781 had married Benjamin Stoddert. Stoddert was

(See continuation sheet $#1)
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rooms. The hallway has a staircase rising in two runs to the second
floor. The south room is the drawing room and runs through the depth

of the house. An exceptionally large fireplace with

feet high and ten feet wide projects into the room. The opening
has a crossetted surround. Flanking to the surround are columns

supporting a frieze course and shelf.

The

series of rails and raised plaster panels.

large coved cornice. A chairrail about one

wall treatment is a
At the ceiling is a

the room; against its plain board field is a deep moulding.

A detached kitchen stands northeast of the house; it is

laid on common bond and has an "A" roof.
are several outbuildings and a barn dating t

Southeast of the house
o the nineteenth century.

While the basic structure and plan are eighteenth century,
The present porch is of
nineteenth century design and bracketing was added to the cornice

many of the details have been added.

at a later date. The present windows are 4/4 double hung sash,
although in the gable ends at the attic level, there are still

mantle seven

foot wide runs around

6/6 double hung sash. There are four bays of windows on the main
house, west side, first floor, with windows 8 1/2 feet high, 3 1/2
feet wide, double hung sash, small glass 25/20. The rear porch
is shed-roofed, with square posts. A bronze plaque honoring

Benjamin Stoddert was placed on the east facade several years ago
by the Daughters of the American Revolution.

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

born in Charles County in 1751. He served as a captain in the

Revolutionary War and as -a member of the Board of War. By 1783,
he had become a partner in the firm of Forrest and Stoddert which
made rapid progress in the postwar tobacco trade. '

His house in Georgetown, Halycon House, was built on a tract

of land called Pretty Prospect. Excerpts from the letters of

Rebecca Lowndes Stoddert reveal her concern with famil

y matters and

the interests of their many children, while Benjamin Stoddert was
occupied with the strengthening of a fledgling navy and commercial
matters. Stoddert was appointed the first Secretary of the Navy
by President John Adams in 1798 and organized the Navy in the

nundeclared war" with France. He also established six Navy yards,
reorganized the Marine Corps, and built vessels which achieved

(See continuation sheet No. 2)
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renown in the Barbary War. During 1800 and 1801, he served as
Secretary of War, and continued as Secretary of the Navy until the
end of the Adams Administration in March of 1801.

Rebecca and Benjamin Stoddert moved from Georgetown to
Bostwick, after which they made several changes to the building.
According to the Cristofanes, Bostwick was seriously considered
as a residence for the Commandant of the Marine Corps. Stoddert,
who moved to Bostwick after he went bankrupt, was responsible for
adding the buttress with two chambers in its base on the south
end, and the kitchen, with two rooms on the second floor on the
north end.

Rebecca Stoddert died at Bostwick in 1802, while her husband
died there in 1813. The Stodderts, as well as Christopher Lowndes
and his wife, were buried in the cemetery at Addison Chapel, where
they had attended services.

During much of the 19th century, the house was owned by
the Stephen family. Judge John Stephen, lawyer, member of the
Governor's Council, and Judge of the Maryland Court of Appeals
between 1822 and 1844, and son-in-law of Col. James Brice of
Annapolis, bought Bostwick in 1822.

Tradition maintains that Judge Stephen entertained Lafayette
at Bostwick during his farewell trip to the United States. However,
Lafayette's Secretary does not mention such a celebration in his
remarkably inclusive diary, and to date, no other documentation
substantiating Lafayette's attendance at Bostwick has been un-
covered, except newspaper clippings and mention in Washington, City
and Capital (p. 827). Following Judge Stephen's death in 1844, the
property passed to his son, Nicholas Carroll Stephen, also a
lawyer. At his death in 1881, his daughter Julianna, and her
husband, Jules Dieudonne, acquired the property. Jules Dieudonne
was a minor artist who is responsible for the painted panels in the
drawing room of Bostwick. The two now remaining (the others being
covered) are romantic landscapes typical of the period. Dieudonne
was a spendthrift and in 1891, they defaulted on a mortgage and lost
the property. ’

In 1904, Bostwick was purchased by Mr. and Mrs. James H.
Kyner. Mr. Kyner was a Civil War veteran and railroad .builder.
The property now belongs to their daughter Susanna and her husband
Felix E. Cristofane. :
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